
No.D-VI-186(M)/
HP Forest Department

From: CCF Bilaspur. To: Nodal Officer -cum-APCCF (FCA)
                                                                    O/o Pr.CCF (HoFF)HP, Shimla.

Subject:- Diversion of 3.9705 ha. of forest land in favour of HPPWD for 
the construction of link road from Padyalag,  Dohru, Maryani, 
Chandoh, Dadhol kala, Patta, Dikhut Km 0/0 to 6/450 within the 
Jurisdiction of Bilaspur Forest Division, Distt. Bilaspur, HP.

Memo:-
Kindly refer to your  e-office memo. No. Ft.48-3027/2020(FCA) 

dated 08.11.2023 on the subject cited above. 

2.              The point-wise reply/information to the shortcomings as furnished by 
DFO Bilaspur is as under:-

Sr. 
No
.

EDS/Observations Reply to EDS

1 The  reply  of  point  No.1  is  not  acceptable, 
merely stating that  no record of  violation is 
available does not serve the purpose. Hence, 
complete  detailed  report  of  violation  be 
submitted.

The User Agency has intimated that the road 
is appearing at Sr. No. 209 in the list of 2183 
roads vide which the violation case of FCA 
has  already  been  reported  to  the  Hon’ble 
High  Court  of  H.P.(Copy  enclosed)  and 
prepared  as  per  the  direction  of   Hon’ble 
High Court of H.P. The road is constructed 
before the year, 1980 and there is no record 
of violation is available in his office.

2 Date  of  tree  enumeration  has  still  not  been 
mentioned  in  the  enumeration  list.  Further 
under  Para  4(i)  of  the  Part-II  online  portal, 
density is not corrected.

Needful has been done.

3 The CA has been proposed in lantana infested 
area  but  the  work  of  lantanaeradication  has 
not  been  added  in  CA  scheme.  Hence, 
necessary correction /justification be given in 
this regard.

The CA has been proposed in 75% lanatana 
infested  area  and  work  of  lantatna 
eradication  has  already  been  added  in 
approved  CA  scheme  already  placed  in 
proposal folders.

Encls:-As above.

Chief Conservator of Forests,
Bilaspur Forest Circle,
Bilaspur (HP).

Endst. No. D.VI-186(M
 Copy is forwarded to DFO Bilaspur w.r.t.  his office memo. 

No. 10684 dated 15.01.2024 for information. 
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